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TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION AMENDED 
 
FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JANUARY 20, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: B.1.e. ACCEPT 2014-15 FIRST PERIOD ATTENDANCE REPORT 
 CONSENT 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board receive, review, and accept the 2014-15 First Period (P-1) 

Attendance Report on the status of the District's Average Daily Attendance 
(ADA) ending with the fourth school month? 

 
BACKGROUND: The District’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) funding is based on 

its ADA, which is reported to the State three times annually.  The First 
Period Attendance Report, commonly referred to as P-1, is filed with the 
State at the end of the fourth school month.  The Second Period Attendance 
Report, typically called P-2, reports the average of month one through the 
last school month that ends on or before April 15th of the current school year 
(usually Month 7).  The District’s actual LCFF funding is based on the P-2 
Report.  The third and final report, the Annual Report, is filed at the 
conclusion of the fiscal year. The first reporting period has concluded and the 
District’s P-1 Report is attached for the Board’s review and information. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: None - information only. 
 
Prepared by: Barbara Dickerson, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 ___________________________________
 Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 
 Superintendent 
 
 
Board Action: On motion of _______________, seconded by ______________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton          
Helfstein          
Laifman          
Rosen          
Ross          
Student Rep          










